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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 10:55 AM
To: Karl Heiden; Cameron Grebe; ; Stuart Smith
Subject: FW: Rowan Ramsey in Port Lincoln Times [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: 04 - For Reg Assistant Action, Comms/Media related

UNCLASSIFIED
FYI - https://www.portlincolntimes.com.au/story/6133829/ramsey-support-strong/?cs=1500

Legislative Change, Communications & Stakeholder Relations

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T: | M: | E: | W: nopsema.gov.au

Regulating for safe and environmentally responsible offshore energy industries.
To receive the latest news and information subscribe here.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Bindi Gove <BGOV@equinor.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 10:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Rowan Ramsey in Port Lincoln Times

FYI

Bindi Gove
Commercial and Government Relations Australia
Equinor ASA

+61406644913
bgov@equinor.com

From: Matthew Doman <MDoman@appea.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Ashley Wells <AWells@appea.com.au>; Keld Knudsen <kknudsen@appea.com.au>; Bindi Gove 
<BGOV@equinor.com>
Subject: Rowan Ramsey in Port Lincoln Times

In case not seen, good comments form Rowan in today’s paper.

He said his party would audit the National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
(NOPSEMA), which is assessing Equinor's environmental plan for drilling in the Great Australian Bight.
"We have an independent scientific regulator and we should allow them to do their job," he said.
"(It's) just to make sure they are doing everything correctly, having said that I fully expect to find that they are doing 
exactly what they are meant to do... I've always had faith in them."
Mr Ramsey said voting results appeared to show that drilling in the Bight was perhaps not as big of an issue in Port 
Lincoln as others had claimed.
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Matthew Doman 
Director – External Affairs
Australian Petroleum Production & Exploration Association
t    +61 8 7087 7100
m   +61 421 888 858
e    mdoman@appea.com.au
w    www.appea.com.au
tw   @mattdoman    

Level 1, 277 Rundle Street
Adelaide SA 5000

-------------------------------------------------------------------
The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message.
Thank you
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